STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF 2@9\(‘[1«»/\ (OM,(A

STATE

&n{?v\ LWQM/
g?fse k

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASES: /T go. Y. $330
AW kil 4“/9/0/0/(46@

Date of Offense:

S.C. Code §: Jc,//s" m}o

f

e s Nl et Nt N N R LA AL NN RIS

CDR Code #:

Address:

City, State, Zip: SENTEN&HEET

DL# 100503431 SID# Mar 152024
"COL Yes []No [J CMV Yes [J No [ Hazmat Yes [ No [ SC Court of Appea[s

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or [J PLEADS

o _(MGesT”
In violatioq of § [Q//\(, d{)M of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # MO

;(wom-wou:m LJ VIOLENT [0 SERIOUS  [J MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [ § 17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 15t or CSC w/minor 31)

. & v Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: O Asindicted, [ Offense, 0 Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [:] Recommendation by the State.
ATI’EST

Utady //wm/&a 0 Loty ghor 0 5 gl

Sohcxto SCBar#  Defendant ~ Attorney for Defendant SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the /géI’State Department of Correction l=] County Detention Center,
\
: :Z ; \
for a determinate term of days/months/yearsTime Served [J Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ . Provided that upon the service of “"/days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of $__~"plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for ~—

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
E’EfCONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ﬁ/ Mﬂ,,é//m,yﬂé‘

jE/ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be Calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months

- J@‘ To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

I/A The' Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS, gﬂgd LEW(KWL/
J

INDICTMENT/CASE#: _/_7__ -Gs- 4l ﬁ;’@

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

PTUP  after months/years

Substance Abuse Counseling [J Completion of GED

Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp

Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve WE

OO0 O oo 0O

[J  No Contact with Victim

And Other Terms Listed Below:;

[J Random Drug/Aicohol Testing

[J Domestic Violence Intervention Program

beginning:
Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 O Public Service Employment days/hours
Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135,
Other:
[J RESTITUTION: O Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [ Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-1 1-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $
Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 3
§ 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL s 1AK. 75
A0
Presiding Judge: z Lt
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: / D Judge Code; ; S /
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: ,@w? Zo 2

SCCA/217 (07/2021)

Page 2 of 2



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF 2\97\(47»«\ QDIMA

J

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE

by o

Race: Sex: Age:
DOB: SS#:
Addresdt

City, State, Zip:
DL# 1od50344 37 SID#

INDICTMENT/CASE# ﬁ esH) 501} V
AMW#: Vililige 240/ al, 57

Date of Offense:  J,/.90/7 4 337 2079
S.C. Code §: (G - 2- S (R
9

CDR Code #: 03 m
SENTEN EET

Mar 152024
"COL Yes [ No [J CMV Yes [] No [ Hazmat Yes [] No [] SC Court of Appeals

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS

TO: wC/{/( S{/W ’g /)Kérfce_
In viclation of § & ’3’&({(5)\/’) of the(S./C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 057(/

<

[J NON-VIOLENT /WVIOLENT [J SErIOUS ngMOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS [J § 17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1%tor CSC wiminor 37)

— s Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: O Asindicted,  [J Offense, 0 Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

N N o R i R N R e i s

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

Z/(J//L://f é/»W md/ (o) ot~ %/ 84>,

Solicitou (/ ' SCBar¥ 'Def7ﬁdan?' " @&tsrney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the %State Department of Correction [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of u/da;cs/memhs@ime-sewm [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed “year\'s

and/or to pay a fine of §_ — provided that upon the service of =~ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of § “"’ﬂus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for ~——

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[CJ CONCURRENT or /W CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: D -S - F2 - S ZF

%f The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuantto S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months

To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[J TR Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS, Mﬁ:ﬂq/ INDICTMENT/CASE#: /1  -es %,L 5208

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

PTUP  after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
Substance Abuse Counseling J Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [J No Contact with Victim  [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
Mental Health Counseling [J May serve W/E
beginning:

— e
Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 ] Public Service Employment days/hours

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

e ——

(] RESTITUTION: OJ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

OO0O% 0 oo o

Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [ Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
-_—

*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of 3 Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) g
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-1 1-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $ o
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $

Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $

§ 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL $ 23_ Z Z S
I f Presiding Judge:

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: . Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: 2 D P ZoZ5

(4
SCcar17 (07/2021)

Page 2 of 2



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Z\‘Qé\('l%»/\ QD(MA

J

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/ICASER: (9 6542 § 9}4

STATE

Ll W,

AV doﬁ;f'g;?- (0/0 [ 3¢

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
) Date of Offense: 3. 3D S
)

)

)

Race: h’si(: Age: S.C. Code §: -3 (75< ‘
DOB: Sé%ﬁ\ CDR Code #: e
Address:
City, State, Zip: ) SENTE HEET
DL#* 100509437 SID# ) Mar 152024
)
"CDL Yes [] No [J CMV Yes [] No [ Hazmat Yes ONo [ SC Cgurt of Appeals

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was J CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS

o (80U Steontd Demvze

/
In violation of § /& /31/&’5/ //5)(/) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 93774

[J NON-VIOLENT JX] VIOLENT  [] SERIOUS /Kﬁ MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [ § 17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1%tor CSC wiminor 319)

. | — Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: O As indicted, 0 Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

Uhdy ,/%//U/M Wt [od, WL %7/ §los=

Solicit\oy : SCBar#  Defengént v Attorney for Defendant SC‘ﬁ#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ﬁState Department of Correction [J County Detention C nter,

for a determinate term of Z&daysﬁnonth@m/?ﬁme%em/ed ] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _ " years

and/or to pay a fine of § = provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of §_ — plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[J CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

ﬁ\ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuantto S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months

To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
(1  The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuantto 18 U.S.C. §922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-85
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,



STATE VS, Lé,u{ga’n/ INDICTMENT/CASE#: /7 -GS- % > ﬂ%y

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
O Substance Abuse Counseling J Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
L] Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp (1 No Contact with Victim [J Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[J  Mental Health Counseling [J Mayserve WE
beginning:

——e
%x Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 O Public Service Employment days/hours

O Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

(] Other

[J RESTITUTION: (0  Deferred [J Def. waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms: [J set by SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: $

Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of 3 Beginning

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $

§56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 $

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ o
§34-1 1-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g '
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $

Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees
L] s 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

T [\ Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: J . _‘& m N Judge Code:
Court Reporter: + E/” 0 .  Sentence Date:

SCCA217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



' WITNESSES

Spartanburg County Sheriff’'s Office

DOCKET NO.

19-GS-42-5 24 v
The State of South Carolina
County of Spartanburg

Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor

g‘%@ &

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2019A4210101635

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

SEP 30 2019
TERM

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

0R/17/2020}|Page 23 of 3.

-

\\ //\N

ForepeYson of Grand Jury 2019
Date: cEP 2 0¢

VERDICT

THE STATE
Vs.

CODY HUDSON

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
MINOR, SECOND DEGREE

SC Code:16-3-0655 (B)(1)
CDR Code: 0396
Class FEL/C

RECEIVED

Mar 152024
SC Court of Appeals



02/17/2020 Page 24 of 34

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

SEPZ0 2019

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, SECOND DEGREE
That the Defendant Cody Hudson, did in Spartanburg County, on or between

the dates of February 1, 2017 to March 31, 2019, commit the crime of Criminal
Sexual Conduct with a Minor in the Second Degree in that the Defendant did
engage in sexual battery, to wit: sexual intercourse occurring in the victim's
bedroom in a residence on Bonner Road, with a minor, I o was
fourteen (14) years of age or less but who was at least eleven (11) years of age at
the time of said incident. Said incident occurred in Spartanburg County, South
Carolina, in violation of §16-3-655(B), THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH
CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. ‘ A W (H/U/UWQ

7&3318T@ SOLICITOR ~—




WITNESSES

Sbartanburg County Sheriff’'s Office

DOCKET NO.

The State of South Carolina
County of Spartanburg

Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor

19-GS-42- 5227

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ggp 20 1019
TERM

20%9A4210101639
o
s
[0)
i
o
N
= ACTION OF GRAND JURY
N
o

. S

>

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: CEP o

N onen

VERDICT

THE STATE
VS.

CODY HUDSON

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A

MINOR, SECOND DEGREE

SC Code:16-3-0655 (B)(1)
CDR Code: 0396
Class FEL/C

RECEIVED

Mar 152024
SC Court of Appeals



02/17/2020 Page 32 of 34

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
SEPZ0 2019

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, SECOND DEGREE
That the Defendant Cody Hudson, did in Spartanburg County, on or between

the dates of February 1, 2017 to March 31, 2019, commit the crime of Criminal
Sexual Conduct with a Minor in the Second Degree in that the Defendant did

engage in sexual battery, to wit: fellatio occurring at a residence on Bonner Road,

with a minor, _ who was fourteen (14) years of age or less but who
was at least eleven (11) years of age at the time of said incident. Said incident

occurred in Spartanburg County, South Carolina, in violation of §16-3-655(B), THE
CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in_such case

made and provided.

ASSISTAWL:CIToej



DOCKET NO. -

WITNESSES 19-GS-42- 5 A30

.~ The State of South Carolina ) C A
Spartanburg County Sheriff’s Office , , Y Mar 152024
_ ’ qunty of Spartanburg e |
SC Court of Appeals

Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor

N

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS i

sEp 39 2000
TERM

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2019A4210101640 |
THE STATE :
Vs. :

URG @?%}NW

MY W. CO

CLERK OF COURT

SPARTANR
Al

2WI9SEP 24 AN 10: 09

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
CODY HUDSON

Foreperson of Grand Jury e 5
Date: SEP o 0 2018

VERDICT

Indictment for

5 INCEST

il SC Code:16-15-0020
CDR Code: 0080
Class FEL/EXP

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

SEPZ D209

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

INCEST

That the Defendant Cody Hudson, did in Spartanburg County, on or between
the dates of August 31, 2016 to March 31. 2019, commit the crime of incest, in that

the Defendant did engage in carnal intercourse with _ his wife’s
daughter. Said incident occurred in Spartanburg County, South Carolina, in

violation of §16-3-655(B), THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976),

as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute/' such case
made and provided. WW M

ASSlSTA\NﬁOLICITOw )
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